OE

P.O. Box 111
Farmington, New Mexico 87499

(505) 327-9267

(505) 325-1873 (car 2893)

LLEDGE

OIL and GAS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

June 2, 1984

NMOCC
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Dear Sirs:

Effective 6-1-84 Joe Elledge 0il and Gas will be the
contract pumper and contract tester on the Elliott 0il
Company wells listed below.

Well Name Meter No. Location
Hagood #1 7247401 24-30N-14W"
Hagood #1E 9349901 24-30N~-14W
So. Union #1 7277401 3-28N-13W
So. Union #1E g379201 3-29N-13W

These wells are in additon th the Ora #1 and the Ora
#2, which we presently contract pump.

Thanks in advance for your help in changing your records.

Joe Elledge
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